From: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 12:35 PM

To: Luke, Glenn R

Cc: Krueger, Sarah E - DNR; Myles, Kirsten; Staci L Goetz; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE;
Dombrowski, Frank J; Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR

Subject: RE: 023-10-24 Green Bay MGP - Early Removal Action Summary Report -
Operable Unit 2 Utility Court Cove Area - Revision 2

Attachments: Green Bay Sediment Cove Removal Action Report_Rev2 Review

10252023.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Good afternoon Glenn,

Please see attached EPA’s review of the OU2 Removal Action Summary Report. EPA has no further
comment and requests that this letter initiate preparation of the Green Bay OU2 RI — Rev 2, which will
include data collected as part of the early removal action. Please let me know if you have any issue
providing the Rl within 30 days, by November 24, 2023.

Thank you,

Leah Werner
U.S. EPA Remedial Project Manager
312.886.0552

From: Luke, Glenn R <Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov>

Cc: 'Sarah E Krueger - DNR' <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Myles, Kirsten
<Kirsten.Myles@tetratech.com>; Staci L Goetz <Staci.Goetz@ramboll.com>; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE
<Adrienne.Korpela@jacobs.com>; Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>;
Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: 023-10-24 Green Bay MGP - Early Removal Action Summary Report - Operable Unit 2 Utility
Court Cove Area - Revision 2

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Morning Leah —

Please use the link below to download responses to the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA) comments received on October 17, 2023 on the Early Removal Action Summary Report —



Operable Unit 2 Utility Court Cove Area — Revision 1, submitted to USEPA on September 22, 2023 for the
Former Green Bay Manufactured Gas Plant, Green Bay, Wisconsin. A revised Early Removal Action
Summary Report — Operable Unit 2 Utility Court Cove Area — Revision 2 dated October 23, 2023 is also
included.

] Green Bay Former MGP - OUT2 Cove Area Removal Summary Report - Rev 2

Please let us know if you have difficulty accessing the document or if you have any questions.
Have a great week!
Thanks,

Glenn R. Luke, PE

Principal Engineer - Environmental

WEC Energy Group — Business Services
office: 414-221-2577

mobile: 414-732-5819
glenn.luke@wecenergygroup.com

Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities,
Minnesota Energy Resources, Peoples Gas, North Shore Gas, Upper Michigan Energy Resources and
Bluewater Gas Storage

From: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 2:34 PM

To: Luke, Glenn R <Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com>

Cc: 'Sarah E Krueger - DNR' <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Myles, Kirsten
<Kirsten.Myles@tetratech.com>; Staci L Goetz <Staci.Goetz@ramboll.com>; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE
<Adrienne.Korpela@jacobs.com>; Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>;
Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: 2023-09-22 Green Bay MGP - Early Removal Action Summary Report - Operable Unit 2
Utility Court Cove Area - Revision 1

“** Exercise caution: This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or in unexpected emails. ***

Good afternoon Glenn,

Please see the comments for the Early Removal Action Summary Report — Operable Unit 2 Utility Court
Cove Area — Revision 1, attached. These are very minor comments so a RTC is not required so long as the
comments are incorporated into Rev 2. Once Rev 2 is provided, | can quickly review and provide a “no
further comment” letter. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Leah Werner



U.S. EPA Remedial Project Manager
312.886.0552

From: Luke, Glenn R <Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com>

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov>

Cc: 'Sarah E Krueger - DNR' <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Myles, Kirsten
<Kirsten.Myles@tetratech.com>; Staci L Goetz <Staci.Goetz@ramboll.com>; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE
<Adrienne.Korpela@jacobs.com>; Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>;
Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: 2023-09-22 Green Bay MGP - Early Removal Action Summary Report - Operable Unit 2 Utility
Court Cove Area - Revision 1

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Good Afternoon Leah —

Please use the link below to download responses to the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA) comments received on September 12, 2023 on the Early Removal Action Summary Report —
Operable Unit 2 Utility Court Cove Area, submitted to USEPA on August 3, 2023 for the Former Green
Bay Manufactured Gas Plant, Green Bay, Wisconsin. A revised Early Removal Action Summary Report —
Operable Unit 2 Utility Court Cove Area — Revision 1 dated September 22, 2023 is also included.

DGreen Bay Former MGP - OU2 Cove Area Removal Summary Report - Rev 1 - For USEPA

Please let us know if you have difficulty accessing the document or if you have any questions.
Have a great weekend!
Thanks,

Glenn R. Luke, PE

Principal Engineer - Environmental

WEC Energy Group — Business Services
office: 414-221-2577

mobile: 414-732-5819
glenn.luke@wecenergygroup.com

Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities,
Minnesota Energy Resources, Peoples Gas, North Shore Gas, Upper Michigan Energy Resources and
Bluewater Gas Storage

From: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 3:48 PM
To: Luke, Glenn R <Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com>




Cc: 'Sarah E Krueger - DNR' <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Myles, Kirsten
<Kirsten.Myles@tetratech.com>; Staci L Goetz <Staci.Goetz@ramboll.com>; Korpela, Adrienne/MKE
<Adrienne.Korpela@jacobs.com>; Dombrowski, Frank J <frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>;
Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: 2023-08-04 Green Bay MGP - Removal Action Summary Report - Operable Unit 2 Utility
Court Cove Area

*** Exercise caution: This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or in unexpected emails. ***

Good afternoon Glenn,

Please see EPA’s comments for the Early Removal Action Summary Report — Rev 0, attached. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Leah Werner
U.S. EPA Remedial Project Manager
312.886.0552

From: Luke, Glenn R <Glenn.Luke@wecenergygroup.com>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 8:52 AM

To: Werner, Leah <Werner.Leah@epa.gov>

Cc: 'Sarah E Krueger - DNR' <sarah.krueger@wisconsin.gov>; Staci L Goetz <Staci.Goetz@ramboll.com>;
Korpela, Adrienne/MKE <Adrienne.Korpela@jacobs.com>; Dombrowski, Frank J
<frank.dombrowski@wecenergygroup.com>; Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: 2023-08-04 Green Bay MGP - Removal Action Summary Report - Operable Unit 2 Utility Court
Cove Area

Good Morning Leah —

Please utilize the link below to download the Removal Action Summary Report — Operable Unit 2 Utility
Court Cove Area — Revision 0 for the completed early removal action (ERA) at the former Green Bay
Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Site located in Green Bay, WI. The OU2 ERA construction was performed
in general accordance with the USEPA accepted Early Removal Action Work Plan-Revision 2 and Early
Removal Action Work Plan — Addendum No. 1. OU1 construction will be documented in separate
reporting. Following acceptance of the OU2 report, the Rl Report — Revision 2 for the Sediments
Operable Unit 2 will be submitted inclusive of data/documentation in the enclosed report.

] Green Bay Former MGP - OU2 Cove Area Removal Summary Report

Please let us know if you have any questions or difficulty accessing the report.
Have a great weekend!

Thanks,



Glenn R. Luke, PE

Principal Engineer - Environmental

WEC Energy Group — Business Services
office: 414-221-2577

mobile: 414-732-5819
glenn.luke@wecenergygroup.com

Serving WEC Energy Group, We Energies, Wisconsin Public Service, Michigan Gas Utilities,
Minnesota Energy Resources, Peoples Gas, North Shore Gas, Upper Michigan Energy Resources and
Bluewater Gas Storage



g B UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
] M & REGION 5
%, & 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD

e prgieS” CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590

REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:
S-6J
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

October 25, 2023

Mr. Glenn Luke

Principal Engineer - Environmental

WEC Energy Group — Business Services
Environmental Dept. — Land Quality Group
333 W. Everett St., A231

Milwaukee, WI 53203

Re: Review of the Removal Action Summary Report — Operable Unit 2 Utility Cove Area —
Revision 2, Former Green Bay Manufactured Gas Plant Site, Green Bay, Wisconsin

Dear Mr. Luke,

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has reviewed Removal Action Summary
Report — Operable Unit 2 Utility Cove Area — Revision 2 (OU2 Removal Action Summary
Report) dated October 23, 2023, for the Former Green Bay Manufactured Gas Plant Superfund
Site (Site). On April 26, 2022, EPA sent an authorization for WPSC to conduct this work
pursuant to Section 107(d) and 122(e)(6) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. §9607(d) and 42 U.S.C.
§9622(e)(6). In accordance with this authorization, EPA has reviewed and provided comments
on the OU2 Removal Action Summary Report. EPA has no further comment. All data as part of
this work will be carried into the Remedial Investigation Report for OU2.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
10/25/2023

X Leah Werner

Leah Werner, Remedial Project Manager

Superfund & Emergency Management Division

Signed by: Werner, Leah

cc: Kirsten Myles, Tetra Tech
Sarah Krueger, WDNR



